From: Howard Smith

To: A303 Stonehenge

Subject: THE EXAMINERS SECOND WRITTEN QUESTIONS ANSWER ON BEHALF OF MRS J. SEBBORN AND
MR.R.SEBBORN BOWLES HATCHES AMESBURY TO QUESTION DE 2.4.

Date: 25 July 2019 11:14:38

Dear Sirs,

You have asked whether or not consultation should take place on the Countess Flyover.

As you will be aware a question was raised at the first issue specific about the lack of
consultation with Highways England about the scheme given that Bowles Hatch will be impacted
by the construction and permanent use post construction as it will be within 75metres of the
raised section of the flyover.

Although there is no official land take and the claim will be a part 1 claim my clients believe there
should be a consultation about the Countess Flyover. At a meeting held on 31st May Highways
England stated and it is minuted as such that Richard Hammond can put together a visual for the
property to show where the structure will lie. Once there is a visual and more detail this will
determine how the family will be affected . It is now almost two months and no visual has been
presented. This once again demonstrates the very ineffective way the scheme is being handled
by the Applicant.

A consultation on the Countess Flyover would hopefully encourage the Applicant to produce not
only this visual but visuals from all angles so the public and yourselves can see for themselves the
impact that the Countess Flyover will have.

Yours faithfully,
Howard Smith

Howard Smith M.R.I.C.S
Chartered Valuation Surveyor
South Bank,

High Street, Fovant,

Wilts, SP3 5JL

Tel: 01722 714641

Fax: 01722 714513

obile: I
Email: howardsmith2012 @gmail.com
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